



July 16, 2001

**CERTIFIED MAIL -
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED**

Ms. Allyn G. Turner, Director
WV-DEP, Division of Water Resources
1201 Greenbrier Street
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

Dear Ms. Turner:

**WASHINGTON WORKS - NPDES PERMIT WV0001279
JUNE 2001 FC-143 RESULTS**

Per your request, we have established ammonium perfluorooctanoate (FC-143) as one of the monthly parameters for which we normally sample Outlets 002 and 005. These samples were taken during our quarterly river sampling. During this sampling we complied with the Division of Water Resources request to take a one-time sample in the river below Pages Run and have it analyzed for FC-143.

Samples were taken on June 14, 2001 with the following results:

Outlet 002	0.594 parts per billion
Outlet 005	7.4 parts per billion
River below Pages Run	0.075 J* parts per billion

* J - Result below practical quantitation limit (PQL) of method.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (304) 863-4271.

Sincerely,

R. L. Ritchey
Sr. Environmental Control Consultant
Washington Works

RLR/gw:ds
CC: Ms. Cindy Musser
WV-DEP, Env. Enforcement
2311 Ohio Avenue
Parkersburg, WV 26101

Mr. Naresh Shah, Engineer
Ind. Branch, WV-DEP, DWR
1201 Greenbrier Street
Charleston, WV 25311

RJZ032719

EID185183